
Kenneth Johns <kjohnsaz@gmail.com>

FW: PCB assembly 5000pcs
1 message

Hart, William A - (billhart) <billhart@email.arizona.edu> Tue, May 20, 2014 at 8:33 PM
To: Kenneth Johns <johns@physics.arizona.edu>

FYI

From: Stephen Yun [mailto:Steve@boardassembly.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 5:25 PM
To: Hart, William A - (billhart)
Subject: RE: PCB assembly 5000pcs

Hi William,
Here is the budgetary quote for your reference.
1000pcs to 5000pcs on 4 weeks lead time $140.00ea

Thanks,

Stephen Yun
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This message contains information which may be confidential, privileged and/or protected from disclosure. It is
intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. Unless you
are the addressee or authorized to receive for the addressee, you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose
the message to anyone or any information contained in this message.  If you have received this message in error,
please advise the sender by reply e-mail or forward to Stephen Yun<mailto:steve@boardassembly.com> and
then delete the message from your system. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited,
may cause you to incur liability and may be unlawful. Thank you very much.
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Hi Stephen,
We need a budgetary quote as the layout is barely started.
This board is very congested at 215mm x 60mm.
I am including the current BOM.
I hope you can give us a good quote!
Thanks,
Bill

From: Stephen Yun [mailto:Steve@boardassembly.com]
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 10:23 AM
To: Hart, William A - (billhart)
Subject: RE: PCB assembly 5000pcs

Hi William,
We are PCB assembly house in Carson CA. we are working many college, such as USC , university of Michigan,
UCLA and so on...
Please send me your BOM, GERBER, and drawing for quote.

Here is a 3 minutes<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8bgF_wXpKoc> video to introduce our company for your
review.

Thanks,

Stephen Yun
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Hi,
I'm a design engineer @U of Arizona
We are looking for someone who can assembly 5000 PCB's for us next year or a large physics experiment at the
LHC in CERN...
These boards are still being designed, but will be ~2" x 10", ~14 layers, 10 x 400pin BGA's, 5x uHDMI. Assorted
popcorn and regulators....
Can you guys quote something like this?
Thanks,
Bill
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